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Addendum 01 to RFQ : LKKSCPV002 Dt.24.11.2015 Due 

Dt. 23.12.2015 for POCl3 Diffusion Furnace for Solar Cells

All other terms and conditions of RFQ remains unchanged. 

Additional General Manager 
       SC&PV/MM 

Terms of Delivery- Equipments are to be shipped by sea freight on the basis of CIF, 
Bangalore (ICD Bangalore) via Chennai sea port. Commercial terms Annexure- A of CPD 
2012 is amended.
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ANNEXURE-A 

COMMERCIAL TERMS (to be enclosed with TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID) 

(for Foreign Purchase Orders) 

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars Bidder’s confirmation 

1 Price basis:  

Firm i.e., from the date of PO to completion of supply 
[Price Variation Clause (PVC) not acceptable] 

Acceptable / Not acceptable 

2 EMD as mentioned in RFQ Submitted/Not submitted 
3 CEBG as detailed in clause 19 Acceptable / Not acceptable 
4 Terms of Payment: Against “SIGHT DRAFT” on presentation 

of documents to our bankers. 
(a) 90 % is payable on negotiation of complete set of original 
documents balance 10 % after completion of commissioning or 
on submission of PBG  
(b)80 % is payable on negotiation of complete set of original    
documents,10% after commissioning & balance 10% against 
submission of PBG (where both Commissioning & PBG are 
applicable).  
(c) Deviation if any please specify 

(a) Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(c) 

5 BHEL’s penalty clause:  
(a) Delay in delivery as per PO delivery date will result in 
penalty of penalty of 0.5 % (half percent) per week at the basic 
price of the goods/E&C for the undelivered quantity, subject to 
a maximum of 10% individually. 
(b) Deviation if any Please specify 

(a) Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) 

.6 Performance Bank guarantee (If applicable): 
PBG for 10% of the basic material cost shall be furnished in the 
BHEL prescribed format as detailed in clause 20.  

Yes / No 

7 Terms of delivery: 

(a)  Equipments are to be shipped by sea freight on the basis 
of CIF, Bangalore (ICD Bangalore) via Chennai sea port. 
(b) Deviation if any Please specify 

(a)Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) 
8 Warranty:  

(a) 18 months from the date of dispatch or 12 months from the 
date of commissioning or as specified in RFQ 
(b) Deviation if any Please specify 

(a)Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) 
9 Delivery period: Indicate number of weeks from the date of 

issue of Purchase order  
_________Weeks 

10 Validity: 

(a) Quotation should remain valid for a period of 90 days from 
the due date  
(b) Deviation if any Please specify 

(a) Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) 
11 Bank charges(If applicable): 

(a) Bank charges within India is to BHEL account and outside 
India is to Vendor‟s account  
(b) Deviation if any Please specify 

(a) Acceptable / Not acceptable 

(b) 
12 Weight and Dimension of consignment with packing  

Signature of tenderer / with seal 

6043291
Highlight

6043291
Cross-Out




